CMU

CENTRAL MICHIGAN
UNIVERSITY

October 01, 2020 [via email]

Ms. Lisa Bergman
Renaissance Public School Academy

Re: Approval of Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan (“Extended Learning Plan™)
Dear Ms. Bergman:

I am pleased to inform you that the Extended Learning Plan for Renaissance Public School Academy
(“Academy”) has been approved by The Governor John Engler Center for Charter Schools at Central
Michigan University. The Center will transmit the Extended Learning Plan to the State as soon as an
appropriate mechanism to do so is made available. The Extended Learning Plan is effective as of the date
indicated in the document.

To fulfill one of the required assurances, immediately add a copy of the approved Extended Learning Plan
to the Academy’s Transparency Page of its website. An approved copy of the Extended Learning Plan is
attached and can be found in Epicenter. The approved Extended Learning Plan constitutes a Charter
Contract amendment and remains in effect as long as the Extended Learning Plan remains in effect.

Thank you for all your efforts to keep student learning moving forward in these trying times. If you have
any further questions or need additional support, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

(o bt

Corey Northrop
Executive Director

cc: Mark Smith, Board President
Brandy Reihl, Board Corresponding Agent

Attachment:
Approved Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan
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RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EXTENDED COVID-19 LEARNING PLANS
(“ECLP”) AND APPROVAL OF CHARTER CONTRACT AMENDMENT
Renissance Public School Academy (the “Academy”)

A regular meeting of the Academy Board of Directors was held on the 21st day of September,
2020, at 4:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Board Member‘v\w \& s;/v\ \M\-
present: Mor¥e Sy | Lisa Disz Sytsama . Sherr \ Kinght, M‘ ‘ 511‘ M{fn :
) ’ :)L €S !
Absent: M N

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Board Member L\' SQB N«S‘f*i {hcand
supported by Board Member bl chotes Bellesin :

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2020, in response to the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic affecting our
state, Governor Whitmer signed into law certain amendments to the State School Aid Act of 1979, as
amended, MCL 388.1601 et seq. (“Back to School Laws”). The Back to School Laws include additional
requirements for all Michigan schools as they plan for a return of preK-12 education for the 2020-2021
school year. Under the Back to School Laws, a public school academy must provide for instruction under
an extended COVID-19 learning plan (“ECLP”) that is approved by its authorizing body (“Authorizer”).
ECLPs includes many of the same subject matters addressed in a public school academy’s charter
contract, including measurable educational goals to be achieved by all subgroups in the school,
measurement of those educational goals by one or more benchmark assessments, a description of how the
educational program, including instruction, will be delivered, a description of the school’s curricula and
specific reporting requirements for the 2020-2021 school year. Under the Back to School Laws, schools
retain the flexibility to tailor and adjust their ECLPs to meet the needs of their students and the
community they serve.

The Back to School Laws require, among other things, that each public school academy do the
following:

(1) Establish educational goals required to be included in the ECLP no later than September 15, 2020.

(2) Approve an ECLP and submit it to their respective authorizing body (“Authorizer”) for approval by
October 1, 2020. If approved by the Authorizer, the ECLP is transmitted by the Authorizer to the
Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State Treasurer.

(3) Make an ECLP accessible through the transparency reporting link on the school’s website by October
1, 2020.

(4) Within the first nine weeks of the 2020-2021 school year, administer 1 or more benchmark
assessments from the list approved by the Michigan Department of Education (MDE), a benchmark
assessment provided by MDE, or local benchmark assessments, or a combination of the above, to pupils
in grades K-8 to measure math and reading proficiency. In addition, by the last day of the 2020-2021
school year, administer another benchmark assessment to pupils in K-8 to measure proficiency in the
same subject matter. The Back to School Laws require schools to use the same benchmark assessment(s)
used in the 2019-2020 school year, if applicable.

(5) Provide each pupil's data from the benchmark assessment or benchmark assessments, as available, to
the pupil's parent or legal guardian within 30 days of administering the benchmark assessment(s).






